From: Ian Dickinson

To: Oaklands Farm Solar
Subject: Oaklands Farm Solar Project
Date: 22 July 2024 11:56:12

You don't often get email from-@cana\rivertrust.org.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Planning Inspectorate,

Thank you for advising the Canal & River Trust (Interested Party Reference OKFS SP015) of the publication of
the Examination Timetable for the Oaklands Farm Solar Project.

Having reviewed the application documents, I can advise that the proposal does not appear likely to have any
impact on the Trust’s assets or infrastructure and we therefore do not anticipate that we will need to submit any
representations or participate further in the examination process.

Regards,

Ian Dickinson MRTPI

Area Planner

Tel:

E-Mail: (@canalrivertrust.org.uk

Canal & River Trust, The Kiln, Mather Road, Newark, Notts NG24 1FB

The Canal & River Trust is a registered charity entrusted with the care of 2,000 miles of waterways in England
and Wales. Get involved, join us - Visit I Donate I Volunteer at www.canalrivertrust.org.uk Please visit
www.canalrivertrust.org.uk to find out more about the Canal & River Trust. Follow @canalrivertrust from the Canal & River Trust
on Twitter.
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